



CHARLIE PARMENTIER

CREATIVE DESIGNER / CHARLIEPARME.COM

PROFILE

I'm a self-taught web designer with about 8 years of experience in the industry. Although UI design comes to me a little more naturally, I love front-end dev just as much, especially when it comes to animations and interaction design. Being very detail oriented, conscientious and meticulous, I take a great deal of pride in my work. Generally I like things to be clean, simple and uncluttered. That goes for everything from my designs, to my PSDs, and my code.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008 - 2009

GRAPHIC & PRINT DESIGN

G&G VITAMINS

In charge of promotional (bulk) mail and brochure layout/design. Worked also on packaging design.

2009 - 2012

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGN

[FREELANCING]

Freelanced for individuals and small businesses. Projects varied from logo, and business card conception to web design and front-end dev.

OCT. 2012 - DEC. 2012

WEB DESIGN

GREEN SCHOOLS ONLINE

Helped GSO on a short term and temporary basis for a couple of months, designing and building school websites (HTML & CSS).

DEC. 2012 - PRESENT

WEB DESIGN

ASP SOLUTIONS LTD

Designing and developing mobile/responsive websites for the event and exhibition industry (HTML5, SASS/CSS, JQUERY), on ASP's own CMS. I feel I've played a great part pushing boundaries design/visual wise, with those websites.

EDUCATION

1998 - 2002

SCHOOL

[GREENFIELDS]

GCSEs & A Level

2002 - 2004

COLLEGE [REIGATE]

Audio & Sound recording

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

SASS & CSS • • • • •

ANIMATIONS • • • • •

HTML 5 • • • • •

JS/JQUERY • • • • •

RWD • • • • •

DEBUGGING • • • • •

UX & UI • • • • •

SOFT SKILLS

COMMUNICATION • • • • •

TEAMWORK • • • • •

CREATIVITY • • • • •

TIME MANAGEMENT • • • • •

SOFTWARE

SUBLIME TEXT • • • • •

PHOTOSHOP • • • • •

ILLUSTRATOR • • • • •

REFERENCE

Available upon request

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

Design / Motorcycles /
Playing piano / Football
/ Golf / Tennis / Gym &
fitness in general / Travel
/ Reading / Photography /
Video editing